

~~and the fourth Monday in October~~ *first Monday in May and the second Monday in December.*

Subd. 9. Martin county: On the ~~second~~ *first* Monday in March and the second Monday in October.

Subd. 10. Murray county: On the ~~second~~ *first* Tuesday in April and the ~~first~~ *second* Tuesday in December.

Subd. 11. Nicollet county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in March and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in September.

Subd. 12. Nobles county: On the ~~second~~ *first* Tuesday in February and the second Tuesday in October.

Subd. 13. Pipestone county: On the first Monday in ~~May~~ *April* and the ~~first~~ *second* Monday in November.

Subd. 14. Redwood county: On the first Monday in ~~April~~ *March* and the ~~first~~ *second* Monday in October.

Subd. 15. Rock county: On the ~~second~~ *first* Tuesday in March and the second Tuesday in September.

Subd. 16. Watonwan county: On the ~~second~~ *first* Tuesday in April and the second Tuesday in ~~September~~ *October*.

Sec. 2. *This act is in effect on July 1, 1963.*

Approved May 15, 1963.

CHAPTER 717—H. F. No. 1179

An act relating to municipal water, light, power, and building commissions; providing for publication of proceedings and revenues received; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 453.05.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 453.05, is amended to read:

453.05 Municipal utilities; rates, how fixed; warrants; publication of proceedings, and revenues. The commission shall fix all water and lighting rates to patrons, and rents for public halls and buildings, as provided in sections 453.01 to 453.07, provided that the provisions of sections 453.01 to 453.07 shall not impair the obligations of existing contracts; the commission shall audit all claims and the secretary of the commission shall draw his warrant upon the

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

treasurer of the city for the amount allowed by the commission, which warrant shall be countersigned by the president of the commission. ~~The commission shall publish in the official newspaper in the city at the end of each three months; all proceedings of the commission; together with a detailed statement of all the revenue received by the commission during the three preceding months. The commission shall publish in the official newspaper of the city, within 45 days after each meeting, all proceedings of the commission, and at the end of each three months a detailed statement of all revenue received by the commission during the three preceding months.~~ Sections 453.01 to 453.07 apply to all cases where the plant or plants or buildings are wholly or in part within or wholly or in part without the corporate limits of the city.

Approved May 15, 1963.

CHAPTER 718—H. F. No. 1194

An act relating to the practice of law; appropriating fees collected in connection therewith; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 481.01.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 481.01, is amended to read:

481.01 Board of law examiners; examinations. The supreme court shall, by rule from time to time, prescribe the qualifications of all applicants for admission to practice law in this state, and shall appoint a state board of law examiners, which shall be charged with the administration of such rules and regulations and with the examination of all applicants for admission to practice law. The board shall consist of not less than three, nor more than seven, attorneys at law, who shall be appointed each for the term of three years and until his successor qualifies. The supreme court may fill any vacancy in the board for the unexpired term and in its discretion may remove any member thereof. The board shall have a seal and shall keep a record of its proceedings, of all applications for admission to practice, and of persons admitted to practice upon its recommendation. At least two times a year the board shall hold examinations and report the result thereof, with its recommendations, to the supreme court. Upon consideration of such report, the supreme court shall enter an order in the case of each person examined, directing the board to reject him or to issue to him a certificate of admission

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.